

Community Event Committee Meeting

October 3, 2017

ATTENDEES

Chair: Mary Sivik - Not Present
Vice Chair: Julie Roper - Present
Secretary / Treasurer: Christina Akin - Present
Officer: Dawn Becker - Present
Board Member: Ann Citrin - Present
Officer: Annadee Wright - Not Present

Officer: Stephanie Mollen - Present
Member: Lynda LaSalle - Not Present
Member: Candace Liddle - Not Present
Member: Malia Sabia- Present

MEETING LOCATION: Conference Room

MEETING START

Meeting Schedule Start: 6:00PPM

Meeting Actual Start: 6:07pm Meeting called to order by Christina

Meeting Scribe: Christina Akin

General Comments

- None

Agenda and Minutes

- Unable to approve minutes or agendas tonight.

Treasurer Update

- All events are under budget so far, total surplus for the year is \$205.33

Past Events

- Goodies with Grandparents Sept 27 (Dawn): The event was a great success! We had enough food with very little leftover - no concerns or changes to consider for next year.

Upcoming Events

- Veteran's Day Nov 10 (Mary & Julie): Consider buying our own flags. Should we purchase more decorations because the event is more spread out now. Also need to replace flags for parking lot, and many decorations are worn and crumpled. We will replace all decorations going forward. Dawn is unable to run the decoration day on Nov 4 (8:00-12:00) Dawn will outreach a couple of people to cover- if that falls through Christina will head up. Will do set up for reception Nov 9 6:00pm. Will sign thank you cards for primary and secondary speakers the night of set up. Julie will create a new video of child interviews.
- OAK parties: We are NOT going have parties during winter celebrations. Still need to sort out event specifics.

Meeting adjourned at 7:24pm Christina